

Product Recall

Skechers Junior Effie Stripe Joggers Black	
Aspect	Details
Images	
Alert Number	2207-0174
Product Type	Clothing, textiles, and fashion items – Children's joggers
Product Identifiers	SK30153
Product Description	Children's black jogging bottoms with two white stripes on the side and a waist draw cord
Country of Origin	Not specified
Counterfeit	No
Risk Type	Entrapment
Risk Level	High
Risk Description	The product has been identified as presenting a risk of entrapment because the functional drawcord measures longer than the permissible limit of 20cm, which is specified in the relevant standard. A young child may become entrapped by the cord, for example by playground equipment. The child may sustain injuries such as ischaemia or bruising before being freed. The product does not meet the requirements of the General Product Safety Regulations 2005.
Corrective Measures	The product has been recalled from end users. For more information, please see: https://www.mandmdirect.com/02/stp/product-recalls
Online Marketplace	N/A
Notifier	Local Authority Trading Standards

The OPSS Product Safety Alerts, Reports and Recalls Site can be accessed at the following link: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/product-recalls-and-alerts